

CONTACT

6.

0524809003

 \boxtimes

rich8300@yahoo.com



Al ain. Abu dhabi

Visa Status: Cancelled

LANGUAGES

- ARABIC
- ENGLISH
- TAGALOG

EDUCATION

March 2007

Bachelor of Arts Major in Economics

Alubijid Misamis Oreintal

December 2015

PSST PHILIPPINES SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, Cagavan De Oro City

RICHELLE TABIG

SUMMARY

Motivated professional experienced in leading teams to success. Possesses exceptional communication and problem-solving skills, as well as a strong ability to build relationships and motivate team members. Proven track record of developing successful teams and achieving organizational objectives.

EXPERIENCE

March 2019 – September 2024 Team leader & Cashier

BUDEECH RESTAURANT, Abu dhabi, Alain

- Mentored and coached team members to ensure successful. performance.
- Mentored junior staff by providing advice on how to handle challenging situations effectively.
- Demonstrated excellent problem-solving and decision making skills in resolving conflicts between team members.
- Conducted performance reviews to measure employee growth and skills.

Cashier - February 2017 - February 2019

SHISS SHAWERMA, Abu dhabi, Al Manhal Khalidya

- Operated cash register and accurately processed payments, returns, and exchanges.
- Maintained cleanliness of the checkout area by cleaning counters, shelves and windows.
- Demonstrated excellent customer service skills while interacting with customers in a friendly manner.
- Provided excellent customer service by greeting customers and offering assistance.
- Processed customer orders and ensured the accuracy of their purchases.

Cashier - October 2008 - March 2009

SM Appliance Center, Cagayan De Oro city

- Operated cash register and accurately processed payments, returns, and exchanges.
- Performed opening and closing procedures, such as counting cash register, restocking, and cleaning.
- Built and maintained positive working relationships with co-workers.
- Provided excellent customer service by greeting customers and offering assistance.
- Accurately processed customer payments using cash, credit cards, and checks